MINUTES OF THE MARINE ADVISORY BOARD
400 NORTH ANDREWS AVENUE
13T FLOOR MEETING ROOM
FORT LAUDERDALE
THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 20, 2008 — 7:00 P.M.

Cumulative Attendance

5/2008 through 4/2009
Board Members Attendance Present Absent
John Terrill, Chair P 5 0
Barry Flanigan, Vice Chair P 4 1
Rick Schuize A 2 3
Mark Swenson P 5 0
Randolph Adams P 3 2
Narbert McLaughlin A 2 1
Alec Anderson P 5 0
John Baker P 3 2
John Custer P 4 1
Bob Ross P 5 0
Lisa Scott-Founds A 3 2
Stephen Tilbrook {7:08] P 4 1
Michael Widoff P 5 0
Eugene Zorovich P 5 0
Herb Ressing P 3 0

Staff Present

Jamie Hart, Supervisor of Marine Facilities

Andrew Cuba, Marina Manager

Matthew Domke, Downtown Faciiities Dockmaster
Cate McCaffrey, Director of Business Enterprises
Sgt. Andy Patlen, Marine Police

Brigitte Chiappetta, Recording Clerk, Prototype, Inc.

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

Chair Terrill called the meeting to order at 7:03 p.m. It was determined that a quorum
was present.

Il Approval of Minutes — September 4, 2008

Motion made by Mr. Baker, seconded by Mr. Custer, to approve the minutes of the
October 2, 2008 meeting of the Marine Advisory Board. In a voice vote, the motion was
approved unanimously.



Marine Advisory Board Meeting
November 20, 2008
Page 2

.  Waterway Crime & Boating Safety Report

Sgt. Andy Pallen, from the Fort Lauderdale Police Marine Unit, reported that there were
no major safety incidents or accidents on the waterways in Fort Lauderdale during the
month of October. The Fort Lauderdale Police Marine Unit participated in the Boat
Show for purposes of security during the set-up and break-down on the show. It was a
very busy week, Sgt. Pallen said, but appeared to be a very successful week and a
positive reflection upon the City. During that event, Sgt. Pallen advised, there were no
major safety incidents, accidents or injuries on the waterways.

Sgt. Pallen advised that during October there were three unrelated minor boat
burglaries which were “crimes of opportunity.” Apparently, people had left out a
computer, fishing rods and reels, which presented an opportunity for theft.

There were three minor boat accidents which were reported to the Police. These
accidents did not involve injuries and only minor boat damage. One accident, however,
involved five different vessels, when a boat's engine malfunctioned, got stuck in gear,
and as a result, the boat hit four other boats that were docked nearby.

V.  Application — Waiver of Dock Distance Limitations — 709 Idlewyld Drive
¢ .John C. Rebhan

Tyler Chappell, on behalf of the Applicant, presented via PowerPoint an application for a
waiver, requesting approval for the replacement of an existing two-slip dock at a single
family residence, with a proposed one-slip, single family floating dock. The project
consists of the replacement of an existing PVC platform, the removal of the
southernmost platform, the instaillation of a ramp and floating platform and the
installation of a floating marginal dock parailel to the shoreline.

An animation showed the existing conditions where there are two vessels moored stern
to with a U-type configuration of a PVC fixed dock. 1t is proposed that the southern “L”
of the dock will be removed and converted from PVC to concrete.

Mr. Chappell next showed an animation of the proposed dock and proposed vessel at
the subject location. The existing dock and two boats are within the 5 ft. setback
stipulated by the City Code for side yard setbacks. Mr. Chappell advised that the
Applicant is required, pursuant to the Florida Department of Environmentai Protection,
under the provisions of Chapter 1821, to adhere to a 25-ft. setback for the proposed
dock as well as the proposed vessel. There would then be a 25-ft. setback on the north
and south sides of the property.



Marine Advisory Board Meeting
November 20, 2008
Page 3

Mr. Chappell explained that there exists three mooring pile clusters. Mooring pile 2,
which is located in the center of the property, wilt be removed. The requested waivers
are for (1) the north mooring pile cluster to extend 26.2 feet beyond the 25 feet allowed
under the City Code; and (2) the south mooring pile cluster to extend 27.9 feet beyond
the 25 feet allowed under the City Code.

Mr. Chappell advised that the proposed floating marginal dock that will extend off of the
existing concrete/PVC platform will be 36.2 feet from the property line, which is 16.2 feet
in addition to the 20 feet required distance.

Because the dock and the piles are located beyond the distances of 20 feet for the dock
and 25 feet for piles, the Applicant is requesting a waiver of limitations based on the
ULDR, Sec. 47-19.3.d., which allows a waiver when a proposed project has an
extraordinary circumstance.

Mr. Chappell stated that the property is zoned RS8, residential low density, which
permits a dock as an accessory use. It is situated on the western side of the
Intracoastal where the width of the waterway is 456-ft. on the north side and 451-ft. on
the south side. The Applicant’s proposal, based on these distances and the location of
the proposed dock relating to channel markers and the channel itself, wili not present a
significant impact to navigation.

As is typical with most docking along Idlewyld Drive, it is very shallow from the seawall
out to approximately 20 feet. Because of the waiver request to extend the dock off the
platform for the floating dock, it will enable the Applicant to moor the vessel without
proposing dredging, which will also eliminate the impact to sea grass habitat at this
location.

Mr. Chappell referenced aerials of existing waivers that have been authorized along
Idlewyld Drive, which were included in the Board’s backup materials. Also shown is the
specific distance that has been granted for each of those properties along Idlewyld
Drive.

All adjacent property owners within 300 feet of the subject property were noticed of this
application, of which only one raised a concern about the proposed waiver. Mr.
Chappeli advised that he and Jamie Hart attended a meeting last Friday with the
adjacent property owner at 701 Idlewyld, Nancy Weston, as to her concemns. Based
upon that meeting, the proposed setbacks have been clarified. Mr. Chappell remarked
that Ms. Weston believed the Applicant was placing the vessel up to her property and
riparian line, however, in actuality, the Applicant is proposing a wider setback than that



Marine Advisory Board Meeting
November 20, 2008
Page 4

required by the City. Mr. Chappell acknowledged that he had today received an email
from Ms. Weston's attorney indicating that she had agreed with the proposal and would
not be contesting the waiver tonight. This has also been supplied to the Board in their
packet,

For purposes of granting the waiver, Mr. Chappell explained that the “extraordinary
circumstances” are that there is insufficient depth for mooring of the proposed vessel.
Therefore, by moving the dock out further, there will be sufficient depth (-8) for the
proposed vessel. Also, there is an extraordinary width of the waterway (456-ft. and 451-
ft.} at the location of the proposed dock. In addition, there are numerous previously
issued waivers along Idlewyld Drive due to the depth locations and the known distances
that have been previously approved by the City.

Mr. Chappell expressed that the Application requested a recommendation for approval
by the Marine Advisory Board, including the conditions (1 through 6) as listed in the
Board's back-up materials, however, condition no. 6 should state that it refers to item 4
(not §). Mr. Hart confirmed that this was a typographical error.

Mr. Chappell added that this approval is contingent upon the Department of
Environmental Protection’s permit and the lease which will require a 25-ft. setback,
which is also stipulated as a condition of this application approval.

Mr. Ressing advised that he had visited the site and the neighbor had indicated to him
that if they got a boat, they would only have access from the north and not from the
south. Mr. Ressing asked how that issue will be resolved.

Mr. Chappell responded that the new dock configuration will actually give the neighbor
more room to navigate from the south to her dock. She can also access her dock from
the north side, which is a City right-of-way and provides no obstruction to her dock.

Chair Terrill, having noted no further questions of the Board, opened the matter to the
pubilic.

Dean Trantalis, Esquire, on behalf of Nancy Weston and her husband, who reside on
the north side of the Applicant’s property, appeared this evening to put some statements
on the record. He admitted that his client was concerned that the requested setback
was going to be much deeper into her area, but now fully understands that it will be a
full 25-ft. setback both north and south and that his client is fine with that. In addition,
his clients have no objection to the waiver coming out from the seawall, and it is
believed this will enhance his client’s ability to utilize her own dock.



Marine Advisory Board Meeting
November 20, 2008
Page 5

Mr. Trantalis expressed that he had a few questions relating to existing pilings. There
are two pilings which the Applicant has used consistently. His clients question whose
responsibility they are going to be once they are not used by the Applicant. Mr.
Chappell advised that those pilings will remain, but they do not indicate the limits of
where the boat and the dock can be. He advised that those are the Applicant’s piles.

Mr. Chappel! advised that the pile that is being claimed as Ms. Weston's pile actually
falls on the Appiicant's property. The Applicant is not requesting that this pile be
removed.

Mr. Trantalis asked for an explanation of how a piling in the setback can be utilized by
the property owner. Mr. Chappell responded that this was taken into consideration after
meeting with Ms. Weston. As such, the Applicant had the surveyor, McLaughlin
Engineering, go out in the field and relocate those piles as weli as the one pile which
was questionable if it was Ms. Weston's or the Applicant's. Mr. Chappell stated that this
survey was provided this evening as part of the back-up, Both pile clusters that are
being used for mooring fall in the setback line (at 5 ft.) and Mrs. Weston's pile is located
just inside the riparian rights line on the Applicant's property.

Mr. Trantalis asked for clarification as to whether it is authorized to have pilings
constructed within a setback area now that the setback will 25-ft, instead of the existing
5-ft. He clarified that Ms. Weston did not want to be responsible for them. - Mr.
Chappell responded that the City Code allows structures up to the riparian rights line,
but the boat cannot be within the setback.

Mr. Trantalis asked if a structure could exist within the setback if one is not permitted to
use the setback area. Chair Terrill responded that it could. Mr. Chappell stated that his
interpretation is that the structures that are proposed can be within the City setback up
to the riparian line. No mooring of vessels can be allowed within that setback, but
structures are allowed within the setback. Mr. Chappell claimed that the Applicant is
proposing to keep the existing piles that remain at the site that are within the 5-ft.
setback, which can actually go to the riparian lines.

Mr. Chappell advised that the Applicant is asking that the one pile that is not owned by
the Applicant remain at the riparian line, even though it is in the riparian rights of the
Appilicant. He stated that the set of plans that were provided this evening show
specifically which piles are being removed and which piles are remaining.

Chair Terrill indicated that his understanding has always been that improvements within
the setback are allowed, as long as the boat does not intrude into the setback. Mr. Hart
confirmed this was correct as to the City's setback, but that approval must be obtained



Marine Advisory Board Meeting
November 20, 2008
Page 6

from the State. Therefore, Chair Terril! said, an improvement within the setback is legal,
as long as the boat itself is not within the setback.

Mr. Trantalis’ client, Nancy Weston, expressed confusion because she was advised that
the pilings belonged to the Applicant. In fact, Ms. Weston said, in the five years she has
resided at this property, the Applicant’s boat has been 5-ft. from her dock.

Ms. Weston related that when Mr. Chappell met with her and explained that the setback
was 25 feet, this seemed to be within the Applicant's entittlement and she did not have a
problem with that. Ms. Weston expressed concern that Mr. McLaughlin went on her
dock yesterday when she was not home and has now presented this Board with a new
plan, and believes this to be not particularly above board.

Mr. Custer said that he agreed with Ms. Weston and asked why the pilings are being
left, because it would seem to him that someone was planning on using them. Ms.
Weston concurred that this was also her concern.

Mr. Chappell responded that the two pilings that will remain are to be used for the
mooring of the vessel, however, there is a question of why those piles were not shown
on the previous plan in that they were not being considered as part of the survey in that
there was no question whether or not those piles were (1) requiring a waiver and (2)
were on the Applicant's property until the meeting with Ms. Weston occurred, at which
time she requested that they be removed. Mr. Chappell said that no one knew where
those structures fell in relation to the riparian rights line. Because of this, a survey was
conducted to locate those piles as well as Ms. Weston's pile, in order to see where they
fali in reference to the riparian rights line. Upon conducting this survey, it was found
that the two piles being used for mooring of the Applicant’s vessel fail on the 5-ft.
setback lines and that the one pile that is Ms. Weston's falls on the riparian rights line.

Ms. Weston claimed that the pilings were not discussed in the meeting with Mr.
Chappell and Mr. Hart, and that this is the first time the pilings have come to her
attention. She had assumed they belonged to the Applicant because he has been tied
up to them, and he has insisted for years that it was his right to be tied up to them. Ms.
Weston expressed that she feels blindsided by this and questions whether she should
have had her attorney also have a survey done to protect her interests.

Chair Terrill stated that it has been brought to his attention that she may have been
biindsided. The concern is that staff has not seen those pilings on its surveys. He
recommended that at this peoint there were two options. This matter can be postponed
for another month, a survey prepared, and proper notice given; or the pilings can be
removed entirely.



Marine Advisory Board Meeting
November 20, 2008
Page 7

Mr. Chappell clarified that the pilings were not shown on the previous survey because
the surveyor did not put them on the survey. It was not realized until it was addressed
by Ms. Weston. He denied that it was not part of the discussion with Ms. Weston. Mr.
Chappell asked what distance would be an acceptable distance for the piles.

Mr. Trantalis indicated that so long as those pilings remained, his client had the
following concerns:

1) Access in and out of her own dock area;

2) Because of how close it is to his client's property, with the boat then 20
feet away, is it doing to be a safe maneuver to dock a boat that will be 25
feet away from the boundary line, rather than the original 5 feet, which is
where it is today;

3) Why this was not originally presented to Ms. Weston and put on the
original survey.

Mr. Trantaiis said that Ms. Weston was fine with allowing the Applicant to have their
new floating dock with their new boat. It is not their intention to create problems. Mr.
Trantalis suggested that it may be best to have the piles removed as they will not be
used by his client and the Applicant will not use them because his boat will be 20 feet
away and he does not understand their significance.

Chair Terrill stated that the comments of Mr. Trantalis need the response of an expert
and that he happened to be an expert, as a licensed captain and having operated boats
for 20 years far in excess of the boat that is proposed for the dock. As far as
maneuvering a boat with pilings such as these, Chair Terrill stated, the only individual
that may not be able to do so is an unlicensed captain or someone not able to handle a
boat with which they have been entrusted. As far as securing a vessel, it is a perfectly
normal and safe way to do it and there are methods that are done every day in taking a
line and securing it appropriately and then putting it back on the piling when the vessel
gets underway. Chair Terrill expressed that there is probably not a licensed captain that
cannot do that safely. The fact that a piling is out there does ensure that not only is the
vessel moored in a more safe manner, but allows the vessel to be putled off the dock by
as much as 6 inches so that the vessel is not rubbing up against the fenders, causing
chafing on the paint when other boats come by and throw a wake.

Ms. Weston asked if the Board would object to looking at the photographs that she took
from her dock as opposed to the photograph that was professionally taken by the
Applicant’s photographer. Chair Terrili asked Ms. Weston to pass the photographs
down.



Marine Advisory Board Meeting
November 20, 2008
Page 8

Mr. Tilbrook asked Mr. Chappell how far the pilings are from the seawall, and Mr.
Chappell responded that they were 52 feet from the seawall. Mr. Hart announced that
the application that was submitted was based on two sets of pilings ~ one on the north
and one on the south. The south was to remain and the one on the north was to be
removed. Mr. Hart said that there is now a controversial third set of pilings that
concerns have been raised about that were not included in the application that is not in
the survey and does not have measurements. While Chair Terrill has pointed out that
these pilings may be needed for navigational purposes, Mr. Hart said it was not noticed
as part of this application to the neighbors and they have obvious concerns. Therefore,
the pilings should be pulled out, or this process must be gone through again when the
Applicant provides the correct set of plans to the Board and the neighbors can be
renoticed.

Mr. Tilbrook said that he had trouble seeing where the three sets of pilings are shown
on the plans. Mr. Chappell directed Mr. Tilbrook to the first sheet. Mr. Chappell
confirmed for Mr. Tilbrook that the boat wouid be tied to the north and south piles as
well as to the dock.

Mr. Chappell confirmed that it was found that the surveyor had not shown all the pilings
in the first drawings. The surveyor was instructed to locate those piles to make sure
that they are shown properly on the drawings, knowing that this would be discussed
tonight.

Mr. Zorovich stated that he had an issue with the way the pilings are shown and
questioned how the two northern pilings are going to benefit the boat very much. He
suggests that this is a big home and this is a big expense, and cannot believe the
pilings cannot be moved to a more appropriate place.

Randy Ives, representative of the Applicant, said that the pilings are needed in the
winter to hold the boat off the proposed floating dock. Mr. Zorovich asked if Mr. Ives
has an idea what size boat is being planned for the dock. Mr. Ives expressed that they
see no need to move the pilings as they have been there for some time and they are
needed for the boat. Mr. lves said that he does not see a need to move them.

Mr. Chappell said that the question that has been unanswered is, “what is an
acceptable distance for the pile for the adjacent property owner?” Without that, it is
unknown how to move forward at this point. If there is a recommendation from staff to
clarify those piles, the Applicant will do so, however, he would ask tonight for Ms.
Weston to clarify what distance is acceptable.



Marine Advisory Board Meeting
November 20, 2008
Page 9

Mr. Anderson asked where the boat has been moved, why it has been moved, and the
background of the boat. Mr. Chappell responded that the boats that are there now are
positioned in a way that they are up to the 5-ft. setback required by the City. That is
based upon the current configuration of the dock. Because there is a proposed new
dock that exceeds the State guidelines, which in turn requires a lease for the dock as
well as the mooring area, the Applicant is required to have a 25-ft. setback from the
boat to the dock to the riparian line. Mr. Chappell stated that currently, the Applicant is
in compliance with City and State Codes and, therefore, it can be left at the 5-ft.
setback.

The Applicant may leave the pile at the 5-ft. setback if he chooses. Thus, there is some
confusion on the part of the Applicant as to why there is a need to make an issue out of
the northern piles in that they are there now in compliance, they can remain there in
compliance and the only reason there is a 25-ft. setback proposed is because there will
be a lease required for the new dock. This is why it is important that if the piles need to
be removed, the distance is specified.

Mr. Anderson stopped Mr. Chappell and told him that he was not concerned about the
pilings, but as to the boat that was moved.

Mr. Chappelt responded that the boat was moved as a concession to the adjacent
property owner after meeting with her. She had asked that the boat be moved and it
was done merely to appease Ms. Weston.

Mr. Anderson asked Mr. Trantalis to confirn whether that was an accurate history. Mr.
Trantalis responded that it was. Mr. Anderson asked Mr. Hart if there was anything in
the Code as to the line from the boat being within the setback, as long as the boat did
not violate the setback. Mr. Hart said that the City Code does not allow a vessel or its
appurtenances in the setback. He said the State Code includes structures and/or
activities.

Mr. Hart said that all the pilings that exist out at 50 feet have not been approved under a
waiver, as well as the dock, so the City has not permitted any of them.

Mr. Ressing said that he is also a U.S. Coast Guard Captain and is cognizant of the
need to attach vessels to pilings. To expedite this discussion, he proposed that the
Appiicant volunteer to remove the pilings.

Mr. Tilbrook asked if the pilings adjacent to the neighbor are necessary for mooring the
vessel. He asked Mr. Chappell if those could be moved 10 feet to the south and
whether this would be an acceptable solution to his client. Mr. Chappell responded that



Marine Advisory Board Meeting
November 20, 2008
Page 10

where the pilings are currently located is sufficient for the Applicant to moor the
proposed 90-ft. vessel, based on the configuration of the dock.

Vice Chair Flanigan said that one of those pilings could be easily moved, and that it may
be the only way to expedite this process.

Mr. Chappell responded that the Applicant has informed him that they would be
agreeable to moving this agenda item to a iater date in order to clarify the survey
distances as well as to include as part of the noticing for the northern piles in question
this evening. Mr. Chappell asked that the Board consider what is there now and what is
proposed, and that when Staff, Applicant and the adjacent neighbor discuss these items
that things are done in order to present the Board additional information to make a
judgment on the waiver with all the facts and that everything before the Board is
accurate and showing exactly what is being considered. Mr. Chappell wished to clarify
that there was no intention of fooling anyone in any way. The surveyor simply did not
show those piles and did not consider those piles to be an issue until they were raised
as an issue. Therefore, in the interest of providing sufficient time for the Board to review
the additional piles as well as discuss it with staff and the adjacent property owner, the
Applicant would request a motion to defer this item to a later date.

Vice Chair Flanigan asked the Applicant and Mr. Hart if this can be done in timely
fashion in order to have this item back next month. Mr. Chappell said that the main
issue for the Applicant is that he would like to notice the neighbors properly and that
those additional piles which were not listed in the table originally need to be noticed and
included as part of the waiver and the resolution. Mr. Hart said he believed this to be
the right thing to do.

Mr. Zorovich asked Mr. Hart for an official clarification of this 5-ft. limit. Mr. Hart
responded that structures can go in the setback, but vesseis cannot under the city
Code. The State Code, which is more restrictive, does not allow the structure or the
vessel.

Motion by Mr. Ressing, seconded by Mr. Titbrook, that the Board approve the plans for
the dock configuration and defer the issue of the pilings until the next meeting of the
Marine Advisory Board.

Chair Terrill asked Mr. Hart if it was possible to approve a part of an application and still
keep part of the application pending. Mr. Hart said that he believed it can be done this
way. Chair Terrill stated that one application is being turned into two applications and
asked if the City Commission was interested in hearing two applications regarding the
same issue.



Marine Advisory Board Meeting
November 20, 2008
Page 11

Mr. Tilbrook withdrew his second. Chair Terrill said that if there is no other second the
motion would die.

Motion by Mr. Ressing, seconded by Mr. Adams, to defer this item until the December
4, 2008 meeting of the Marine Advisory Board. By roll calil vote the motion was granted
unanimously 12 —~ 0.

Chair Terrill asked if there could be proper notice in such a short time. Mr. Hart
acknowledged that it was possible and that he would send the notice out right away.

V. Update — Marine Facilities Rules and Regulations/Prohibiting Floating
Homes at Municipal Docks
+ Marine Facilities Staff

Mr. Hart recalled that the Board had requested at the last meeting that City Attorney
input be obtained as to this issue. Mr. Hart referenced a memo provided to the Board
which was sent to the City Commission with the definition of a floating home. This was
done because of some of the safety issues and other issues that would allow someone
to convert a floating home, in order to comply with the definition of a vessel, so that
something that was felt to be a safety issue could be docked and thereby would skirt the
City's policy. Mr. Hart stated that No. 3 is now the new definition and says that “the
docking of a floating home as defined in the Code of Ordinances of the City of Fort
Lauderdale, ULDR 47-19.6.a.1, is strictly prohibited. All municipal dock facilities protect
the health, safety and welfare of the public. This prohibition applies to all forms of
floating homes designed or used primarily as a dwelling and residence, including those
that may be altered or converted with a mechanical means of self-propulsion, for the
purpose of transforming the water craft to meet the minimum definition of a vessel, as
defined in 47-19.6.a.2.

Mr. Hart confirmed that this did go to the Commission. Mr. Hart stated that he
appreciated the Board’s input on this item and that it is something that will be
worthwhile.

VI. Update — Intracoastal Bridge Opening Schedule / Sunrise Boulevard to Las
Olas Boulevard
* Marine Advisory Board

Mr. Hart recalled that Mr. Ressing brought this matter before the Board. Mr. Hart
advised that he had spoke with Mike Lebumn, the representative from the Coast Guard
that handles the promulgation of the rule making process for changes in the timing



Marine Advisory Board Meeting
November 20, 2008
Page 12

schedule. Mr. Leburn did not feel it was necessary to attend this meeting as he is going
to consider a rule change for the Las Olas Bridge, as they agree with some of the points
made by Mr. Ressing. Sometimes the Coast Guard wants a resolution from the City,
but in this case they are going to look at a rule change in the timing of the Las Olas
Bridge.

Mr. Hart stated that Mr. Leburn noted this might affect the timing of the surrounding
bridges (Sunrise and SE 17" bridges), and that this must also be considered. Thus, it
could take three to six months before that rule is actually published for public comment.
Mr. Hart expressed that he would try to have Mr. Leburn come before this Board before
this is published.

Mr. Ressing advised that he invited some individuals that are sailors that also must pass
under that very bridge to this meeting. He believes the issue on the table is the
distance between Sunrise and Las Olas and the distance between Las Olas and 17"
Street. He explained that these individuals have volunteered to come forward and talk
about their experiences.

Chair Terrill voiced that he believed that anyone who comes down to a meeting shouid
speak if they have a concern or an interest. However, Mr. Terrill is concerned that this
Board at this time is not the people with which to be speaking. The Coast Guard does
need to be encouraged to come here and to speak about their thoughts and ideas.
Oftentimes they will start a new schedule and start a test phase, and then have public
meetings before and after.

Chair Terrill welcomed those that came tonight to share their thoughts and experiences
to speak on this matter.

Michael Dodds said that he sails up and down the Intracoastal quite frequently and that
it is infuriating that with a sailboat from Las Olas to 17" Street with the wind and tide in
one’s favor, it can be done in about 15 to 16 minutes. If the wind or tide is against you,
or if the bridge is a little late in opening, inevitably there is a 30 minute wait when
reaching 17" Street. The same thing applies on the way back. Mr. Dodds said that this
happens more than 50% of the time. This can be annoying, particularly if the weather is
bad. He suggested that this could be addressed if the Las Olas bridge were to open on
demand instead of on a time schedule, as it does right now.

Mr. Dodds did not wish to comment on Sunrise, as he does not often go through that
area,



Marine Advisory Board Meeting
November 20, 2008
Page 13

Mr. Dodd stated for the record that he did complain to the Coast Guard about 18
months ago and should have his complaint on record.

Michael Lyon commented that he lives aboard a Catamaran on Hendricks Isle. He
concurred that the main issue was the timing of the Las Olas and 17" Street bridges.
He said that quite often the Las Olas Bridge Tender will be two to three minutes late. If
one has an adverse tide or current, one ends up being too late for 17" Street and must
circle around for 25 minutes which is a waste of time and fuel. Mr. Lyon believes that if
there was 1% hour between Las Olas and 17t Street, it would be much easier.

Mr. Tilbrook thanked Mr. Ressing for bringing up this issue and thanked the public for
coming to this meeting.

Mr. Zorovich expressed that the signage on the Intracoastal needs to be standardized.
In addition, he would like to ask the Coast Guard when they come why they cannot add
the additionai footage on the center of the bridge. He said that there are boats that wilt
not go under the bridge when they have an opening, even though he realizes that they
can make it under. Mr. Zorovich believed that if these boats knew the true height, they
would not have to wait for an opening.

Mr. Ressing asked if he needed to make a motion to invite the Coast Guard to attend a
Marine Advisory Board meeting. Chair Terrill stated that this Board provides
recommendations to the City Commission, but does not recommend to any other
bodies. Mr. Hart stated that the Minutes of the meeting can always be forwarded to the
Coast Guard, as he has done so before. Chair Terrill expressed that he did not believe
this to be appropriate. Chair Terrill felt a more appropriate option would be for Mr. Hart
to make a phone call inviting the Coast Guard to attend.

Mr. Hart suggested that a recommendation be made by this Board to the City
Commission to support a rule change by the Coast Guard for the Las Olas Bridge.
Because this Board has not yet heard what the rule changes are, Chair Terrill advised
that this Board cannot support anything at this time, and that it would be necessary to
hear from the City's Marine Patrol, and have a discussion among the Board members
first.

Mr. Tilbrook asked Chair Terrill to put this matter on the Agenda for a future meeting, so
that staff obtain a copy of the proposed rule, so that Mr. Hart invite the Coast Guard to
attend such meeting, at which time a proper discussion can be had, and then a
recommendation can be made. Chair Terrill concurred.



Marine Advisory Board Meeting
November 20, 2008
Page 14

VIl. Discussion — Dockage Rates
* Marine Advisory Board

Chair Terrill stated that historically when the dockage rates for the municipal marina
come up annually for consideration, they come before the Marine Advisory Board. This
Board’s recommendations are then forwarded to the City Commission. This year,
however, this matter went directiy to the City Commission without consideration from
the Marine Advisory Board.

Chair Terrill expressed that he asked that this come before this Board to discuss what
has been proposed and how the Board feels about it. He asked Mr. Hart to share this
information with the Board. '

Mr. Hart apologized that this was not scheduled for Board review because of time
constraints and due to getting a little behind schedule. He advised that normally a CPI
increase is recommended, as was done for the past four or five years. A CPI increase
has been recommended this year as well, which does not reatly cover most of the direct
costs, such as trash removal and water service for the City’s commercial leases.

Mr. Hart believes that the City charges $.97 per foot for commercial leases, which does
not include the lease fee which is charged back for the submerged land. which is
another 6%,

Vice Chair Flanigan stated that had this issue come before this Board, he would have
requested that the City “hold the line.” He said that the boats which are affected by the
current economic situation are hardly carrying anyone, noting that even the water taxi's
traffic is down. Vice Chair Flanigan believed that by setting an example, a lot of press
could have been received surrounding this, which would send out a signal. Vice Chair
Flanigan believes that a signal was also sent out by the senior staff and management of
the City when they agreed to freeze their rates rather than partake in the increase that
was approved by the City Commission.

Mr. Tilbrook asked if the leases were approved by the Commission, and Mr. Hart
acknowledged that they were. Mr. Tilbrook asked if an analysis was done as to the
current market rate. Mr. Cuba responded that as to commercial leases, the traditional
approach has been to use a CPI increase. With the transient rates, there is a
competitive analysis which takes place, which is used to gauge the City's rates just
below, or in some cases, well below. Mr. Tilbrook asked if this is the case with the
commercial rates as well,



Marine Advisory Board Meeting
November 20, 2008
Page 15

Mr. Tilbrook asked if any type of analysis has been done on what the commercial rates
would be at a market rate. Mr. Cuba stated that several analyses were done in the past
comparing other municipalities, but that it is a fittle different approach with commercial
rates in that all of the commercial operations within the city would be looked at, as
compared to the transient rates where multiple private entities versus public entities are
fooked at.

Mr. Tilbrook asked what would be a comparable commercial dock slip facility to the
City's Riverwalk Marina. Mr. Cuba said that one needed to look outside of the City to
find comparable arrangements. He expressed that he did not believe there was
anything quite like the New River for comparison in places like Paim Beach County and
Miami. Mr. Tilbrook asked if Bahia Mar should not be looked to as a comparable rate.
Mr. Cuba responded that in this particular case, no.

Mr. Tilbrook questioned who should the City be looking to and whether the City has
done so. He expressed that while an annual CPI increase may be done, it does not
mean that the market is increasing at the same rate. If the City is providing a service
where it is competing against other facilities, Mr. Tilbrook would not like to undercut
private facilities that offer a similar service, and would also not want to harm the City's
customers by charging them more than they would pay to dock at a private facility or
another comparable facility. Mr. Tilbrook suggests that sometime over the next year,
since the rates are set for this year, this type of an analysis would be appropriate.

Mr. Cuba pointed out that the City is priced less than the private facilities would charge
for such services. Mr. Hart said that Mr. Cuba makes a good point and is the only fair
way to do this, because most of the markets that have comparable services are not in
competition with the City. Miami has Bayside and West Palm is now really strongly
developing an area similar to Bayside.

Mr. Tilbrook said that he was in favor of being sympathetic on dock rates because of the
challenging economy, but also believes that as a player in the market place and as
custodians of the City's resources, it is important to get as much as possible for the
dock rates, being a revenue source for the City of Fort Lauderdale, which in turn reduce
the burden on taxpayers. Therefore, Mr. Tilbrook asked staff to consider performing a
market analysis over the next year.

Vice Chair Flanigan said that he heard the Mayor and a former Mayor comment that if
the marina is 65% full, too much money is being charged. If the marina is 95% fuil, then
the correct price is being charged. He believes that the City's objective should be to be
flexible enough to get the City's marina full, and would like to see the Marina be as



Marine Advisory Board Meeting
November 20, 2008
Page 16

competitive as possible and keep the occupancy as high as possible. If this means
fluctuating the rates, then that should be done.

Mr. Custer asked for an idea as to what the income stream is for the City’s marina and
dock rental. Mr. Hart said that it is $2.5 Million, and that the Las Olas Marina is the
largest revenue producer at about $1.2 Million. About $1 Mitlion is generated from the
River and about $200,000 to $300,000 at Cooley's Landing. Mr. Cuba expiained that
about 40% of the River's income comes from commercial.

Chair Terrill asked what the current occupancy is on the River. Mr. Hart said that it was
85%, but right now it is about 65% to 70%.

Mr. Ressing made a motion to give Mr. Hart flexible rates to keep the marina as full as
possible. Mr. Cuba stated that they conduct a careful rate analysis twice a year — prior
to the winter season and prior to the summer season. After careful analysis, the City
does price itself in relation o the competition in the area, keeping in mind that many of
the amenities offered by the private sector do not exist at the City's facilities. The City is
able to remain competitive with certain segments as to the private sector, particularly
the large boat segments and other segments where the economy has impacted. In
some cases, the City has not increased rates at all since the previous year. All these
factors are taken into consideration when performing these careful analyses.

Mr. Ressing asked if the City compares itself to Bahia Mar or Pier 66 as to occupancy
levels. Mr. Cuba said that he does not compare the city to these entities as they have
the flexibility to adjust their rates and to make deals, while the City must remain rigid
and stick to a rate structure. Mr. Cuba expressed that this is the first year that the City
has major challenges as far as attracting business is concerned. There have been
discussions with the City Manager about changing rates with proper notification, and
tentative approval has been given. Thereby, Mr. Ressing withdrew his Motion.

Chair Terrill encouraged the City to continue to consider these types of issues,
especially with the current tough economic situation, as well as for the City Commission
to take an equal amount of time to consider what would be appropriate. Chair Terrill
believes that this Board wants to encourage the businesses on the River, and at the
same time, this is the public’s investment which must be protected, just like a business.

VIIl. Broward County Marine Advisory Committee

Mr. Adams reported that the Broward County Boater Improvement Program was
presented by Mr. Hart at the last meeting. The final presentation will be made on
December 4, 2008, at which time voting will be conducted.



Marine Advisory Board Meeting
November 20, 2008
Page 17

Vice Chair Flanigan asked if representatives from the Broward County Marine Advisory
Committee could attend this Board’s upcoming meeting with the Coast Guard. Mr.
Adams suggested that a letter be sent to the Broward County Marine Advisory
Committee to invite any that wish to attend. Chair Terrill agreed that this wouid be a
great thing to do.

IX. OldINew Business

Mr. Adams addressed Mr. Hart and asked the status of the floating docks on the New
River. He then asked how long this project has been going on and what is the current
status of the project. Mr. Hart advised that they had received additional funding for
capital improvement money because monies had been lost due to other priorities. He
said that the project must be completed in 2009 because of the grant for half of the cost,
and as such, will be done on schedule in 2009.

Mr. Adams said that he believed the project was supposed to be done in 2008. Mr. Hart
said that he had explained previously that $500,000 of capital improvement monies had
been lost due to other project priorities. This amount was re-funded for the capital
improvement year 2008-2009. This was the amount given to the City by Broward
County. Mr. Adams said that he believed this money to be around for quite a while. Mr.
Hart stated that this money got re-prioritized and that the money was not available in
2007-2008.

Mr. Hart explained that the project must be completed by the end of December, 2009 or
the City will lose the Broward County grant.

Mr. Tilbrook said that he has been on this Board for five years now and has been
hearing the same thing for five years. He expressed that he is disconcerted that the
City received a grant a year ago and he did not know that the capital improvement
funding had been lost for this project. Mr. Tilbrook stated that this Board had asked for
a report on this every month and it appeared that it had gotten dropped off of the
Agenda every month and it has to be asked for at the end of the meeting.

Mr. Titbrook said that he believed the reason the capital improvement funding was lost
was because there is not proper planning, not a proper schedule, there is not the
appropriate staff assigned to administer this project, and that if this project is not
completed by the end of next year, we will lose the funding for this project.

Mr. Tilbrook stated that he had asked this to be placed on the Agenda every month until
this project is completed. He then asked to have a project schedule and project budget



Marine Advisory Board Meeting
November 20, 2008
Page 18

presented to this Board next month, along with the identification of a project manager.
He expressed that if this is not gotten under control, the docks will never be completed,
and that this has been worked on for years, and has been funded for years.

Mr. Tilbrook acknowledged that this Board cannot direct staff, but does make
recommendations to the City Commission. He stated that if this is not appropriately
managed, next month he will make a motion that this Board recommend to the City
Commission that an appropriate staff project manager be appointed or to perhaps
outsource the entire project to get someone else to do it because it has not been done.

Mr. Hart explained that he did not have a project consultant to do the design services for
this project due to lack of funding and lack of staff until less than a year ago. He said
that this was not anyone’s fault, but was a matter of priorities. Mr. Hart said that this
Board was informed of the design consultant and had received schedules for this
project. He did not understand why this was now “new news.”

Chair Terrill said that this is not new news, but is the same thing that the Board has
been hearing since he came on the Board, which is a long time. Mr. Hart said that he
was frustrated as well. Chair Tersill stated that every time this comes up, these
comments are repeated year after year, the Board is told the same story and then
things quietly go away. He said that no one comes to the Board to advise that there is
no staff and that it is not going to happen. Chair Terrill asked Mr. Hart if what he is
hearing now is that 2009 is a pipe dream because there is no staff for this project.

Mr. Tilbrook said that the only way the Board knows is if they receive a report every
month and are told when the priorities have changed and when Staff has been taken off
the project and when a consultant has been reassigned to a different project. He stated
that he expects a report every month. If the Board is not satisfied with a report, then a
motion can be made to the City Commission that this project is not being managed
properly. Mr. Tilbrook advised that this is the type of motion that he will make if this item
is not on the Agenda and this Board is not provided with the proper answers.

X. Adjournment

There being no further business before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at 8:56
p.m.



POWERPOINT PRESENTATION
TYLER CHAPPELL, THE CHAPPELL GROUP

Application — Waiver of Dock Distance
Limitations — 709 Idlewyld Drive



joop mc;mo
>__Emu_ m_mc_m Q__w Cv auo vmmoao._a B UjIMm Moop Ajiw

- o|Buis Jeaid paxy difs (z) om} Bunsixa ue jo EmEmom_n_mm
- 9y} Joj |enoisdde OBunsenbes si uopeoydde syl

NOILVIOINddVY




G % .._‘_o_mmm 74 .@_mEmU:mm to,_m_.
ST ay M 9AuQ piAMSIp 60

, :Auedoud ay} Jo ssaippe
oy} pue sjueoldde _o,_t._

INVOITddVY




T T R | CO;GE_CW @C_>>O=O_; :
.M__m_,__mcw c_ Esocm m_m mc__mgocm ayl o _m__m:ma oop
___m:_m._mE Buneoyy B jo co:m__ﬂw:_ oy} pue E.,obmi
W.__,_M_w:;mo_,_ pue. O_Em._ e jo co;m__muwc_ oY) Et_orm_a,_.__
___._.______“moEcL_mE:ow oy] Jo _m>oE@_ ayy ‘waopeld mc;m_xm_‘_u_

mr: Jo EmEmom_am._ 8y} Jo s)sisuod joofoad mc 1

TvSodoud




\-

. v h s,
“ J. nU .... ¥,

: - A o AN .,., “h L . ,a .,_ \\-. . . ,, _,. P X \ =) . e // ‘
A TR T D TR TR T T N S S N S S A _8s/is ~00 sz

. —_— AN _SLHSIE NVIMYdIY 40 NOILVLINJEYILNI SHOAIAYNS @ [ 34/M oL BLSE

St U8 INITHIINTD O FONVISIO Q)

3 AN MOVELIS G

- I

A

UNTD O FONVISIO

B

AN ¥OVELEs 5
B e A A L SRS 1 LA A e : .

.,l/ ,\.,.,.. ..\|...,,,_,. ..,\ u.‘.\.,... ..,\..;. .,.‘\/.n, W\.W._..m. .,_I\../«_b’...,‘,,, “,x ,,.,n, ./.‘._,.,.“... : ..‘.Au., .,i,.‘.:, I Ihmw —'n \QO mmll..r
i NVINVJIY 40 NOILVLINDNIALNI SHOAIANNS : /M OL £Z%S

[/ NTD Of FONVISIO ! /




- Mo0d

TVNIONVIA 0zt<o#_ o,m.m,on_omm_.

Az_<s_mm o.:_”

WIN

ZeG

(HLNOS) €# 31Id oz_moos oz_.ﬁ_xmm

Em>es_mm ag o.:m
Am._n_n__s: ¢# 371id ONIMOOW ONILSIXI

Z9

52

ZLs

NIV ol)
._._Eoé L# 3d oz_moo_z oz_._.ﬂxm_

. H3AWM
 ONRIND3IY

FONVISIO

1 ___mo LNNowv

LNOHLIM

‘IONVLSIO

g3LLlINN3d

JIAIVM

JUNLONYLS 40

- 3DNvisia

- Q3ATAMUNS

HLNOS Ol HLYON s_ozn__.
SIUNLONYULS 40 mzo_zoo.—m

I 319Vl

(pepnjouo))
1VS0dOdd




_BIPPIN @Yy} ojul ‘uoneoso| w_£ e Gz jo mocﬂmi :
‘wnuwixew e o} sbuiid Buuoow oy} spwi mvoo“_
_m__.._m_(_.._ jo O'¢ 61-L uonoeg 0z J0 soue)lsIp wnwixew
B Uco“xm 0} Em_a mec_v_ ay) jJo co;o:bwcoo_.
ey} spuwuad  ‘g'gglL-Lp uomdss ‘YaIN mﬁ._

NOILVINYO4NI
aNno¥9MoVve




mocmumE:o.__o >._mc_vt_ombxm JO mc__occ E_m
uo paseq co:E_E__ 9y} aAlem 0} co_ww_EEoO_@___
Ao ey smoje ‘g €'6l-Ly uonosg mo._:.

(PoPNIouoS) NOILVAHONT
‘  dNNOY¥SMIVY




~ -@sn Eowwmoom cm Se oop e mtctmg
co_c>> éom&mo b_mc@n_ BOJ\_m_Hch_mmr
w Sy ey uw s Auedoid eyl

SNINGZ




..EE N mim ._. u c>>ocw m_ w_£ “Aonins m& _E_o._

mc__ >tm@_9_o_ EJOw m£ Eo.c 1S _ucm aulj >tmgo._ 5

_m.___;to: /Yyl uo m_o_>> nmmv >_9mE_x9Qam St EU_ -

‘) aiaym (MMDI) Aer [elseooRIU| BU) JO BpIS
._.c._m”_wm\s ay) uo Umﬂma_m s >toa9a mEmo__Qam oy ._.

NOILVOIAVN




el LGP

JONVLISIO

WNWIXYIA

auiq Asepunog ynog

aulq Em__u:_,.o_m UMON

{HLNOS O1 HIMON WO¥4)
SHLAIM AVAYILYM

Z 319Vl

?0::5:00«
NOILVOIAVN




:o;mm_>m= 8

i aomo_E_ Emoc_:m.m ou wﬂ:mmm._n _mmoao._o_ m:._.

duou:.o:oov
'NOILVOIAVN




,_ .nm«_nmsﬂ_,ﬁ
_M,__._..___._.mmm..mmmm 30edwy 03 posu oy sajeurwi|o
~ pue Buibpasp jnoyym Buuoow u:m.u.t:mm_.__w
0_2>o.8_ nm :o.m:mﬁxw ¥o0op 9y} _2.<_._

-+ (0€ 3 MIN .m L.

_. ~ =/+ .02 93 M1 (0°E- .M_ ¢
O 18l ._:_o_g 19jem ay) ‘peayying
ey} woy MMII oy ojup Buijpuaixe

- 93s uum—o..n Yy u—c aduejsip 9y} jo A@_”_
n_e S 3o9yg) :o.uumm.mmo..o ay3 uo :Bo:m m<

' SNOILIGNOD TVaIlL
H1d3a AVMYILVM




g E15L 96G L56 = . -

[ TRTIRFS M R KU FRTY SR feseg e WS dnosbiaddeysayy mean A A e o WL D0 P OUD " Taddya DL B
. - ICE Wt ——— D 0DV Seadved D4z 20 INIGRD RALLIBY
HO4 03HVITY S G shds Fyye : e 3 e an it | Camst it d | TOM 18 AR 5 o 1001 e 1 1 RZAstA
' a Renzrpyn 3 LASET wonRlity AN R g iy A (U 0L 045 VL Mt SSRINIV 0 HOAC AL R

oW — -, By %, . P - I - M TTEATY QNCT 00 000 ST R0MCH T8 L0 1

..._ > -u - o AVEREM 5 EATY o H 1 PR T a:tep*awa HIMI0 RUFU e G W2 TS CINYTI S ONY
4 b — G TTSUL] fEivduaaug e F bt Tt B - B Lol | o8 enOus Ti3odvord 3l 5. AlvA Anolomd NOLTHSU N
! i BN 00 H 3 LV LATGELE Yuc Y 107 CAY S AYHC S

SUN
SNOLLIGNCT GFS0d0NS

-V - V. NOILDTS

Eel

XIO ZA of g LOF

SNOLL, __.QE..MM....OER SiIxXF
V'~ Vi NOILDTS




.00° mm asuejsiq ..a_>m.s .m>...n _g_bsm__o_ E.m wo _
- 00°89 = dJue}S|qQ JISAIEM 9AMQ PIAMBIP] GLE - - 2002
. {00°Sp = 9ouejsiq JOAIEM 9ALIA PIAMIP] 619 - -L002Z
S «SP"18 = 92ue)SIQ J9AIBM  :9ALQ PIAMOIP] €LY - SO0
. «08°SS = dduejs|q J9AIRM 9ALQ PIAMI]P] 909 - L00Z -
. «0L°0S = adue3siq JOnIeM :9ALIQ PIAMIP] 6Z9 - - 0002
. | .oc Zy = aduejs|q 19AIEM 9ALIQ PIAMBIP] LS G661
~«SL°E9 = duUE}S|q ISAICM DAL PIAMBIP] LOY - - 7661
«08’SS = mo:mum_n d9A1eM ......>.._n PIAmalp] LO8 - 9861
._omv.>o..a_,____,

| sinopuey jepse a9s ‘MMOI ou3 ojul Buipusyxe

- ,__._..@>.m>> 9Y3 jo SduejsIip wnwixew ay) m:...so:m_

- pue  ‘sioalem _u&>9.a_au WM aaua pIAmelp)
...m:e_.m mwmmm.._o_um Joaa)s  jo s e s Bo_am,_.___

(f3u03) SNOILANOD ._<l.,.(.._.
_ HL1d3a AVMYA. ”.__<3_.




_. “19A1EM 2y} umma:oo_%
: uoc inm J9umo atano..n 05 m:_umum pue jesodoid ay3
m:ﬁ&wuou hm:..oﬁm w:u Eo..n— ......-au&. e pPaAIadal 0>m-_m___

m m. xomnuwm hu.o ucw..._:o 05 um.._u _um.m:m_o m>a.._ _u:.w
_h@.._..oﬁﬂ. 9y pue- a:mu._a_a—ﬂ Y} Yym jaw u:mo__a_a_mw_
@:_._. u_omnuwm we_a o3 wo...m..wmm... uj jeoq -ummoa_o..a 0—3

0-.3. JO nOOﬂ -.—-.—u._; _9@_..—_;0-.— :@@a_ @>ﬂ—— mu.e-@—u-m@g.__w

ZO_._.<U_...=







INIT ALYIdO¥d HLNOS NO¥4H 1SV ONIDOVAH




R







AL¥3dONd
40 AdIS HLYON o4 1SVIHLYON OZ__O<n___




".G @4inbau Ajuo sanuadoud 1oy -aALIg plAMaIP]
uo 1aumo Auadoud juaselpe ayy wouj yoeqes Gz
Kuo ay3 apinoud Iim ased| pasodold pue JoAlepp

"}o0op m:;mo: papudjxa pasodoid
, 3y} yum uonedoj siyy je buibpaip 10j paau ayy
.m:_am:_E__@>nyomo_E_ “_E_nmcmmm._mmmwmu:m>¢..n_

CaAlIQg _o_>>>m__o_ uo sJaAiem panoadde

Alsnoinaid ayj 5:5 Eﬁm_mcoo Si Hmms_om._ Janlepy

‘uoI}es0|
Auadoud ayj je Aemiajem u_o yipim im:__ohom.:xm |

‘[9SSaA
_ummoo_o._o_ ay} jo Bunioow 10} _._Em_o juainsu]

J3IAIVM 403
LS3ANDIY 40 NOLLVOIILSNr 404
SIONVISIWNIHID AYVNIGUOVILXT




ISUORIPUOD

- Bummojjoy ay3 3ses; je opnour  poys

~ pieog Alosinpy auue| 3y wouy uoissIIwo)
319 ayy Aq jenosdde a0y uonjepuswiwoddr y

NOILVAN3IWWNOD3d




GE-80 oz u__>_
E:UchEm_\,_ u_o co:omm suoljeupswiwiooal sy} uj -

- Pepinoid 9-| suonpuod o) sesaibe juedidde oylw

("INOJ) NOILVANIWIWOO3Yd




